From: Weaver, Crystal, EMNRD

To: "Christine Alderman"; "Michael Martin"
Cc: Bratcher. Mike, EMNRD; Naranjo. Mark
Subject: RE: Darner 9 St #1

Date: Thursday, March 1, 2018 10:51:00 AM
Attachments: 1.Initial C-141.pdf

RE: Cimarex now owned by Percussion Petroleum * Darner 9 State #1 * 30-015-37633 * 2RP-2391
Greetings:

The response provided below regarding the release that was assigned case number 2RP-2391 will be
accepted by OCD only if paired with lab tested analytical data and a site map that shows where the
area of impact was for this portion of the spill that made it out of the containment and is demarked
on the map with location of where sample(s) is/are collected. | attached the originally submitted
Initial C-141 sent in by Cimarex back in 7/2014 for easy reference on what this discussion is referring
to.

Since Percussion Petroleum owns this location now, according to OCD they are the point of contact
going forward on getting this spill release case closed out. If Percussion needs to discuss with
Cimarex or has any agreements with Cimarex regarding this site please advise otherwise OCD will be
communicating with Percussion Petroleum exclusively as the responsible operator for the
remediation of this release.

Thank you,

Crystal Weaver
Environmental Specialist
OCD — Artesia District Il

811S. 1 Street

Artesia, NM 88210

Office: 575-748-1283 ext. 101
Cell: 575-840-5963

Fax: 575-748-9720

From: Christine Alderman [mailto:calderman@cimarex.com]

Sent: Tuesday, November 28, 2017 2:00 PM

To: Groves, Amber <agroves@slo.state.nm.us>; Weaver, Crystal, EMNRD

<Crystal. Weaver@state.nm.us>; Bratcher, Mike, EMNRD <mike.bratcher@state.nm.us>
Subject: Darner 9 St #1


mailto:Crystal.Weaver@state.nm.us
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Release Notification and Corrective Action

/7 ,45 / L2555 F/2. ~ OPERATOR X Initial Report  [[] Final Report
Name of Company: Cimarex Energy Company / 07 /»X7 Contact: Johnny Titsworth

Address: 600 N. Marienfield, Suite 600, Mldlaud TX 79701 Telephone No. (432)250-2059

| Facility Name: Darner 9 State #1 Facility Type: Drilling Location

Surface Owner: State | Mineral Owner; | API'No! 30-015-37633

LOCATION OF RELEASE
Unit Letter | Section | Township | Range | Feel from the | North/South Line | Feet fromthe | Last/West Linc | County
M 9 178 29E 330 FSL 810 FWL Eddy
‘ Latitude: 32.84281  Longitude: -104.08576
NATURE OF RELEASE
Type of Release: Produced Water Volume of Release: 150 BBL Volume Recovered: 149
Source of Release; Tank Date & Hour of Occurrence: Date & Hour of Discovery:
7/20/14 7/20/14
Was Immecdiate Notice Given? If YES, To Whom?
X Yes [ No [] NotRequired | Johnny Titsworth
By Whom? David Hayes ‘ Date and Hour: 7/20/14
Was a Watercourse Reached? If YES, Volume Impacting the Watercourse.
] Yes X No

If a Watercoursc was Impacted, Describe Fully*

Describe Cause of Problem and Remedial Action Taken.*
Lightning struck the tank battery and destroyed a fiberglass water tank and damaged another one.

Describe Area Affected and Cleanup Action Taken, *
Approximately 150 bbls of produced watcr and less than a bbl of oil was released into the containment around the battery. 5 bbls of water got outside the
containment and on the pad and in the pasture.

T hereby certify that the information given above is true and complete to the best of my knowledge and understand that pursuant to NMOCD rules and
regulations all operators are required to report and/or file certain release notifications and perform corrective actions for releases which may endanger
public health or the environment. The acceptance of a C-141 report by the NMOCD marked as "Final Report” docs not relieve the operator of liability
should their operations have failed to adequately investigate and remediate contamination that pose a thrcat to ground water, surface water, human health
or the environment. In addition, NMOCD acceptance of a C-141 report does not relieve the operator of responsibility for compliance with any other
federal, state, or local laws apd/or regulations.

% : OIL CONSERVATION DIVISION
Signature:
A . - iali ': f
Printed Name: J / iy ’I/Ls worth pproved by Environmental Specialist / , D
Title: Envuonmental Compliance Coordinator Approval Date: 7133’ / '/ Expiration Date:
BE-mail Address: jliisworth@cimarex.com Conditions of Approval: Attached [

Datc: 7/22/14  Phone: (432)-250-2059 Remediation per OCD.Rule &
* Attach Additional Sheets If Necessary Guidelines. SUBMIT REMEDIATION

PROPOSAL NO LATER THAN: RPZ - 2-5 Q l
2/t






Bratcher, Mike, EMNRD

R AR L T
From: Johnny Titsworth <jtitsworth@cimarex.com>
Sent: Tuesday, July 22, 2014 2:04 PM
To: . Bratcher, Mike, EMNRD
Cc: Christine Alderman; Gloria Garza; David Hayes
Subject: Darner 9 Sate #1TB
Attachments: Darner 9 C-141.pdf

Mike, _

Just wanted to let you know that we had a lightning strike/fire on the Darner 9 Sate #1 TB. There was a release of 150
barrels of produced water from the fiberglass tank. Approximately 1 barrel of produced water was not contained in the
lined facility. The area impacted was on the pad with a small amount in the pasture. We will remove the impacted

“material and haul to disposal, but with this being such a small amount that was not contained, do we need to sample the
area?

Johnny Titsworth

EHS - Environmental Compliance
600 N. Marienfeld St., Suite 600

Midland, TX 79701

Mobile: 432-250-2059

Office: 432-620-1983







Amber/Crystal/Mike,
Here is the information requested on the spill at the Darner #1.

Also,

| spoke with the production foreman on the spill in question from 2014 (RP2-2391). This was a
lightning strike and it was reported that 150 bbls of produced water were released and 149 bbls
were recovered from the lined berm. The foreman said he recalled very little if any fluids leaving the
containment except perhaps a mist. We believe, due to the recovery of 149 bbls, that the 5 bbls was
an error and it was meant to read 1 bbl. This area was also scraped when the spill occurred, and the
top layer of caliche was disposed of.

Please let me know if you have any questions.
Respectfully,

Christine Alderman

Cimarex Energy Co.

| cmAREX

ESH Supervisor — Permian Basin
Midland TX
Cell —432.853.7059



